
12/01/2023 

MS Jessica M 
ST 
NSW 

 

RE: REV2022/0024 - 394 Barrenjoey Road NEWPORT NSW 2106

We are requesting that you please re-consider the DA of Newport SLSC
This club has been a big part of the community since it’s conception and continues to do so.
We have currently outgrown our clubhouse and it is currently not fit for use to continue to train 
or encourage current and future lifesavers. 
We need a building that is on the beachfront to ensure that we have the best vantage point to 
oversee the beach and ensure the safety of the Public swimming at Newport Beach.
Countless time critical rescues have been first visualized from the clubhouse given its vicinity 
to the beach and uninterrupted views of the beach conditions. If our clubhouse had not been 
there, there is no way some of these rescues would have happened.
Pleas consider the safety of Newport Beach beach goers when making this decision, you could 
be saving their life. 

From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 12/01/2023 11:10:31 AM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission




